
 

 

 
Joint Communities & Adult Social 

Care & Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 

 
Date:  Wednesday 25 November 2020 
Time:  2.00 pm 
Venue:  Microsoft Teams 

 
Membership 
Communities OSC  
Councillor Clare Golby  
Councillor Dave Shilton  
Councillor Jenny Fradgley  
Councillor Seb Gran  
Councillor John Holland  
Councillor Andy Jenns  
Councillor Keith Kondakor  
Councillor Andy Sargeant  
Councillor Bhagwant Singh Pandher  
Councillor Andrew Wright  
 
Adult Social Care & Health OSC  
Councillor Wallace Redford  
Councillor Margaret Bell  
Councillor Helen Adkins  
Councillor Jo Barker  
Councillor Sally Bragg  
Councillor Mike Brain  
Councillor John Cooke  
Councillor Judy MacDonald  
Councillor Penny O'Donnell  
Councillor Pamela Redford  
Councillor Kate Rolfe  
Councillor Jerry Roodhouse  
Councillor June Tandy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
Wednesday 25 November 
2020 

Page 2 
  

 

Items on the agenda: -  
 

1.   Election of Chair for the Joint OSC 
 

 

2.   General 
 

 

(1) Apologies 
 

 

(2) Member's Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-pecuniary 
Interests 

 

 

(3) Chair's Announcements 
 

 

3.   Public Speaking 
 

 

4.   Meeting the needs of our Black, Asian and ethnic 
minority Communities in Warwickshire 
 

5 - 8 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 



Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
Wednesday 25 November 
2020 

Page 3 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 

Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be 
viewed on line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being 
filmed. All recording will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 

Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of 
their election of appointment to the Council. A member attending a meeting where a matter 
arises in which s/he has a disclosable pecuniary interest must (unless s/he has a 
dispensation):  
 
• Declare the interest if s/he has not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Must leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests must still be declared in accordance with the Code of Conduct. 
These should be declared at the commencement of the meeting 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web  
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1 
 

Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter 
within the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If 
you wish to speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days 
before the meeting. You should give your name and address and the subject upon which 
you wish to speak. Full details of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s 
Standing Orders.  
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



Adult Social Care & Health and Communities 
Joint Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 
25th November 2020 

 
Meeting the needs of our Black, Asian and Minority Communities in 

Warwickshire 
 

Recommendations  

1 The joint committee consider the current position and recommend further 

activity to ensure Warwickshire County Council (WCC) continues to meet the 

needs of Black, Asian and minority ethnic (BAME) communities within 

Warwickshire and the Council’s workforce. 

 

1.0 Context and background 

1.1 At the September 2020 meeting of Full Council, it was requested that an 
interim report be presented to a joint meeting of the Adult Social Care &Health 
and the Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committees. 
 

1.2 The request specifically asks the joint committee to consider the continuing 
work and the establishment of a task and finish group to investigate and to 
report back on race inequalities across Warwickshire both internally at WCC 
and externally in relation to meeting the needs of Black, Asian and minority 
ethnic (BAME) communities within Warwickshire. 
 

1.3 This report provides the joint committee with an outline of current activity, 
together with proposals for how to maintain momentum and move forward. 
 

1.4 Reflecting the cross-cutting nature and importance of the subject matter this is 
a joint report of all Strategic Directors. The session will also be supported by a 
range of lead officers from the respective service areas. 
 

1.5 Whilst we use the acronym BAME throughout this report, we recognise its 
limitations as a term that combines and therefore dilutes the experiences of 
Black, Asian and other minority ethnic groups. 

 

2.0 Focus and approach 

2.1 Equality, diversity and inclusion (EDI) is a theme that underpins everything we 
do for our staff, customers and residents. The Covid-19 Pandemic has 
brought into stark relief deep and longstanding structural inequalities, in 
particular affecting BAME communities and individuals, which the data on 
disease incidence and deaths bears out.  

Page 5

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 4



2.2 As a community leader, the County Council must exemplify the EDI agenda in 
everything it does, so that Warwickshire is an inclusive county for all, where 
there are no hidden or structural barriers for any resident, community or 
member of staff to be the best that they can be.  

2.3 EDI cannot be seen as a ‘tick box’ compliance issue; rather, we see it as a 
fundamental enabler of a better county and a better organisation. Most 
importantly, EDI will enable the Council to be a high performance organisation 
enabling all of its staff to bring their whole selves, and the best of themselves, 
to work, and through their diversity better serve all of our diverse 
communities. This will require sustained investment in change, building on 
many areas of existing good practice, integrated as part of our wider Council 
Change programme and a bedrock of our Covid-19 recovery plan. 

2.4 Our Council Plan 2025 is the first point of reference. It provides the framework 
for any analysis of our approach on EDI. Our vision to make Warwickshire the 
best it can be is supported by two outcomes: - 

 Warwickshire’s communities and individuals are supported to be safe, 
healthy and independent; and 

 Warwickshire’s economy is vibrant and supported by the right jobs, 
training, skills and infrastructure. 

Together with the commitment to make the best use of our resources these 
outcomes provide the long-term context for all our work. 

2.5 Similarly the recently published Covid-19 Recovery Plan (September Cabinet) 
provides a more immediate focus and opportunity to explore equality as a 
fundamental element of both organisational change, economic and 
community recovery. This is further supported by the work of the West 
Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA), and their work related to Covid-19 
response and recovery. 

2.6 A further opportunity exists to capitalise on the learning from other cross-
cutting themes and policy areas. Climate change is one such example where 
the declaration of a Climate Change Emergency in 2019 has been followed 
with establishment of dedicated cross-party Member working groups, 
actioning planning and a clear commitment within the Council Plan 2025.  

2.7 Within this context the report will also draw upon good practice from other 
areas and organisations to support thinking on next steps and opportunities 
for further work.  

2.8 The session will focus on the following areas: - 

 Public Health and health equality  

 Education equality  

 Economy, skills and training  

 WCC’s internal approach 
 

Page 6

Page 2 of 4



2.9 To complement our approach to strategy development the session will focus 
on sharing current outcomes, activity and approaches, giving Members the 
opportunity to: - 

 Make sense - understand the current position and landscape 

 Make relevant - draw out key themes and issues 

 Make happen - consider proposals for next steps and action 

 

3.0 Options and next steps  

3.1 This report provides a summary of the current position in relation to BAME 
related activity. Based upon discussion at the meeting the joint committee are 
asked to consider next steps which ensure a continued focus and momentum 
is maintained on EDI and the needs of our BAME staff, customers and 
residents in Warwickshire.  

3.2 Given the nature of the subject it will be important to be practice in influencing 
and integrating EDI into existing structures and frameworks wherever possible 
as well as creating dedicated work where necessary.   These could include, 
but not be limited to: - 

Maintaining momentum: 

o Consider alignment to existing Member-led task and finish groups 
related to inequality and/or creation of a dedicated group to champion 
the policy area and explore in more detail in line with the 
recommendations of the cross-party member groups on Climate and 
Covid-19 Recovery. 

o Consider the inclusion of an expressed focus on BAME and Equality 
within the refreshed future Council Plan for 2021 onwards 

o Consider the creation of a dedicated Equality and BAME action plan  
that works across WCC policy areas 

 

Strengthening understanding: 

o Develop a register of best practice from other organisations and local 
authorities, to address inequalities within our communities and also to 
use the EDI agenda as a key strategic enabler of a more inclusive and 
high-performance culture within the County Council. This might include 
significant changes in our workforce planning, recruitment and 
development processes 

o Maintain a scan on activity and approach within the county, regional 
and nationally to inform our approach 

o Develop and maintain a robust evidence base though Business 
Intelligence function 

 

Building Engagement: 

o Development of robust staff and community engagement mechanisms 
including the link to the Residents Panel capability approved by 
Cabinet in September 

Page 7

Page 3 of 4



 

Strengthening integration and join up: 

o Influencing the way, we commission services, especially in relation to 
the Voluntary & Community Sector and EQUIP 

o Integrating equality requirements in strategy and business planning 
o Incorporate activity to support BAME work into core strategies, both 

published and emerging, including Health & Wellbeing, Economic 
Growth, and Education Strategies 

o Develop headline measures for EDI within the Council’s future 
performance framework  

3.3 The joint committee will consider these options on the day. Recommendations 
from this committee will be consolidated and taken forward as required. 

 

4.0  Financial Implications  

4.1  None.  

 

5.0  Environmental Implications  

5.1  None. 

 

Appendices - None 
Background papers - None 

Background 

papers 

Name Contact Information 

Report Authors Gereint Stoneman gereintstoneman@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Strategic Director  Rob Powell 

Mark Ryder 

Nigel Minns 

robpowell@warwickshire.gov.uk  

markryder@warwickshire.gov.uk  

nigelminns@wariwkcshire.gov.uk  

Portfolio Holder Cllr Kam Kaur 

Cllr Les Caborn 

Cllr Izzi Seccombe 

kamkaur@warwickshire.gov.uk  

lescaborn@warwickshire.gov.uk 

isobelseccombe@warwickshire.gov.uk  

 

The report was circulated to the following members prior to publication: Cllr Golby 

Chair of the Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee & Cllr Redford Chair of 

the Adult Social Care & Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

Local Member(s): None 
Other members:  None 
 

Page 8

Page 4 of 4

mailto:gereintstoneman@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:robpowell@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:markryder@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:nigelminns@wariwkcshire.gov.uk
mailto:kamkaur@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:lescaborn@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:isobelseccombe@warwickshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 Meeting the needs of our Black, Asian and ethnic minority Communities in Warwickshire

